
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

11 September 2019 
 
 
Tony Randle 
fyi-request-10740-28af4c80@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 

REF: OIA-5615 

Dear Tony  
 
Official Information Act 1982 
 
Thank you for your email of 14 August seeking the following information under the Official 
Information Act 1982 (the Act): 
 
The NZTA has outlined one document that states on page 6: 
 - Wellington LRT - Distance - "10.1 km" 
 - Wellington LRT - Time - "20 to 24 min?" 
 - Wellington LRT - Average Speed - "25 to 30 km/h?" 
 
Can the NZTA please confirm if it holds any other documents, reports, presentations or external 
correspondence that states the expected travel time for the proposed Mass Transit Route? 
 
Can the NZTA please confirm if it holds any other documents, reports, presentations or external 
correspondence that states the expected Average Speed for the proposed Mass Transit Route? 
 
As was noted in our response to your earlier request for official information, technical documents 
about mass transit are available on the Let’s Get Wellington Moving website, at 
www.getwellymoving.co.nz/about/documents/technical-documents/#MassTransit. 
 
The Transport Agency does not hold any further information that falls within the scope of your 
request. Accordingly, your request has been refused under section 18(e) of the Act as the 
information requested does not exist. 
 
Under section 28 of the Act you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review and investigate 
this decision. The Office of the Ombudsman can be contacted by phone 0800 802 602, or online 
at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz. 
 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Andrew Body 
Programme Director, Let’s Get Wellington Moving Alliance 
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